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Tom

CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB

12/23/1996

11:12:27 PM

12/23/1996

11:12:20 PM

Re: Today Show

To: Jeremy Gunn/ARRBcc: Thom Wilborn/ARRBFrom: David Marwell/ARRBDate: 12/23/96 11:11:59
PMSubject: Re: Today ShowDid the Today Show request come after they reviewed the released documents or
before? Was any time frame mentioned? We will need to do a thorough briefing paper with talking ponts for
Jack if this goes forward.To: David Marwell/ARRBcc: Thom Wilborn/ARRB From: Jeremy Gunn/ARRBDate:
12/23/96 03:00:56 PMSubject: Today ShowThe Today Show has expressed a possible interest in doing a piece
on the FBI releases and that they may want to interview someone. | suggested that Thom call Jack and let him
know that he may wish to be on standby.
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